
Questions and Answers RFP CARTS-12-KOL-0006

Number Question Answer

1

In paragraph 3.1 the RFP states: “You shall procure and/or fabricate materials, perform range 

preparation, install hardware, and support verification, in fulfillment of the requirements defined in 

Appendix B – Technical Requirements document for Aviation Targets.”  As part of this contract, is the 

contractor required to offload the targets, prepare the placement site and install the target down range 

at the actual target site?  If yes, then are these ranges cleared of high explosive material or is the 

contractor required to clear the ranges of UXO?  

Yes, the offerors will be responsible to fully deliver the steel 

targets (i.e., unload them at the delivery site) at the placement 

site and to ensure that they are filled with a mixture of dirt and 

gravel per Appendix B.  The plastic targets must be assembled 

on site and placed per range personnel.  The site preparation 

should already be completed at the local installation.  The 

ranges will be cleared of explosive material prior to the 

contractor's access.

2
Is the contractor required to prepare the range and install the targets on site, that those costs are 

required to part of the FFP CLINs 0001 – 0005 and not in CLIN 0006.      Yes.

3
What is the distance from the off-load site of the GreenTargets R to the emplacement site for the 

GreenTargets R? The distance is unknown at this time.

4
What is the requirement on the preparation of the sites for each of the GreenTargets R?  Is generally 

level/clear at this time or do we have to clear woods, hillsides, etc.?

Site preparation including the clearing of woods, hillsides, etc 

will not be required.

5 Which range on Yakima Training Center are the GreenTargets R going to be placed? The Digital Multi-Purpose Range Complex (DMPRC)


